

RESEARCH ASSISTANT

University of Florida, Dept. of Food & Resource Economics, Box 110240, Gainesville, FL

□+1 352 284 3232 | ■aceballos@ufl.edu | • adamsconchallos | • adamsconchallos

Research Interests

My research interest focuses on the interactions between natural resource-based industries (NRBI), mainly the seafood industry, and societies that depend on them. So, I am interested in how and under what circumstances NRBI delivers positive societal outcomes (e.g., poverty alleviation) and unveil which governance characteristics foster such kind of outcomes. Also, I am interested in the relationship between property rights, externalities, risk, and how NRBI's solutions to the transboundary externalities are positive for related communities.

Education

University of Florida
PH.D. IN FOOD AND RESOURCE ECONOMICS
2021 - Current
University of Concepción
M.SC. IN NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS
2017
University of Concepción
B.SC. IN ECONOMICS
2011
University of Concepción
B.SC. IN ECONOMICS
2011
University of Concepción
2011
University of Concepción
2011

Research Experience ____

Research assistant Oct 2017 - Aug 2021

Interdisciplinary center for aquaculture research, Concepción, Chile

- I researched at the Socioeconomic sustainability research line. My task was handling data, modeling, reviewing the literature, and researching relevant topics for the research line.
- I participated in several consultants (in the design, implementation, and communication stage) that private firms or government institutions required.

Coordinator - researcher Mar 2018 - Dec 2019

Interdisciplinary center for aquaculture research, Concepción, Chile

- Project coordinator in an Innovation Fund for Regional competitiveness in aquaculture. We systematize tacit
 and explicit knowledge through fuzzy logic to promote sustainable aquaculture and propose a strategy for
 regional policy development.
- A multidisciplinary team developed the project. My task was administering the fund, designing and implementing surveys, preparing workshops, and researching the socioeconomic component of the project

OTHER RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Research assistant Aug 2017 - Dec 2017

Undersecretariat of fisheries and aquaculture, Concepción, Chile

• Handle survey data and modeling potential profit determination of implementation of the algae bonus in aquaculture sector for the Región del Biobío and Región de Los Lagos, Chile. FIPA 2016-57.

Research assistant Jan 2017 - Dec 2017

Scientific nucleus of environmental and natural resources economics - University of Concepción, Concepción, Chile

• Assessment of the public health impact of atmospheric pollution by firewood in Chile's center – south zone.

Research assistant Mar 2017 - Aug 2017

CAF – Latin American Development Bank, Concepción, Chile